

John Kennedy

From: Joseph Cheung [jcheung@ipwireless.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2006 12:48 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FCC File # 0181-EX-ST-2006 [Reference Number: 4242]

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Attached below is an excerpt of the correspondence between Sprint-Nextel and IPWireless on the use of the 1910-1915MHz spectrum. I have cut-and-paste the relevant text and removed other discussion between Sprint and IPWireless. Basically, Sprint-Nextel said they would not file on our behalf but will not oppose us getting an STA from FCC.

For the record, John Lockton works in IPWireless. James Goldstein works in Sprint.

Joseph Cheung
IPWireless
 1001 Bayhill Drive, 2nd Floor
 San Bruno, CA 94066, USA.
 Direct: +1 650 616 4338
 Mobile: +1 408 839 1887
 Fax: +1 650 616 4017
www.ipwireless.com

=====

From: John Lockton
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2006 4:52 AM
To: Goldstein, James [REG]
Cc: Joseph Cheung; Julia Gilbert
Subject: RE: Availability of 1910-1915 MHz for IPW demo. at Las Vegas CTIA April 5th-7th

Thank you very much for the clarification; and we appreciate Sprint's willingness to say you don't object and are not using the frequency. This should be sufficient for the STA. Joseph Cheung of IPWireless will be preparing the STA; and by a copy of this e-mail I am asking him to contact you directly if he needs more information.

From: Goldstein, James [REG] [mailto:James.Goldstein@sprint.com]
Sent: Tue 3/14/2006 6:38 AM
To: John Lockton
Cc: Marshall, Todd W [STR]
Subject: RE: Availability of 1910-1915 MHz for IPW demo. at Las Vegas CTIA April 5th-7th

John: My name is Jim Goldstein, a Director for Spectrum Policy in Sprint Nextel's Government Affairs Department. My understanding is that your company wants to demo IP Wireless technology at 1910-1915 MHz during the CTIA show in Vegas next month.

Unfortunately, Sprint Nextel cannot "support" or file a consent letter on your behalf. I have no objection to you seeking an STA or Experimental License from the FCC, however, the request cannot indicate that we gave our consent. At best you can say that Sprint Nextel does not oppose the request and that we are not using the spectrum.

3/23/2006